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Request to modify the number of dietetics core and elective hours in the Graduate
Catalog (See attached.)
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EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Dr. Ozlem Ersin — Dean — College of Health and Human Services
FROM: Jon “Tony” Oliver, NTR Interim Director

DATE: October 3, 2019

ACTIONS REQUESTED

Modify the number of dietetics core and elective hours in the Graduate Catalog.
RATIONALE

With the changing of NTR (FCS) 5156 from 1 credit hour to 3 credit hours, the dietetics core is
now 30 hours and the number of electives is reduced from 5 to 3.

CATALOG REVISIONS

Core Courses
Dietetic Internship Core 28 30 semester hours

e NTR 5150 - Medical Nutrition Therapy. Credits: 3

e NTR 5153 - Nutrition Education Throughout the Life Cycle Credits: 3

e NTR 5154 - Medical Nutrition Therapy Credits: 3

e NTR 5155 - Principles of Nutrition Education and Behavior Credits: 3

e NTR 5156 - Leadership Development in Nutrition and Dietetics Credits: 3
e NTR 5600 - Research Methodologies in Nutrition and Dietetics Credits: 3
e NTR 5981 - Dietetic Internship Credits: 3

e NTR 5982 - Dietetic Internship Credits: 3

e NTR 5983 - Dietetic Internship Credits: 3

e NTR 5984 - Dietetic Internship Credits: 3

Elective Courses

Electives: 5-3 semester hours, to be selected in consultation with Graduate Advisor



